
Re: R.v. Fox 
Monday, May 2, 2022 1:18 PM 

This is Exhibit " D " referred to in the 

Affidavit of .... Chris ... Johnson
S b f 

S 
worn e ore me at Vancouver . 

in the Province of British Columbia, 
Subject Re:R.v.Fox this .. 19th.. day of May A.D. 2022
From 

To 

Sent 

Chris Johnson 

Goodwillie, Kelsea AG:EX 

Monday, November 23, 2020 1:34 PM 

A Commissioner for taking Affidavits 
within the Province of British Columbia 

This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or 
links that you are expecting from a known sender. 
Thank you! 

Sent from my iPhone 
On Nov 23, 2020, at 12:51 PM, Goodwillie, Kelsea AG:EX wrote : 

Hey Chris, just wanted to let you know that the encrypted hard drive was sent this morning, and I 
have been in contact with the deputy warden as well. I just received confirmation that it was 
received with no issues. 

Thanks, 

Kelsea Goodwillie 
Major Trial Legal Assistant 

Vancouver Crown Counsel Office 
B.C. Prosecution Service Ministry of Attorney General 
204-222 Main Street Vancouver BC V6A 2S8 
Telephone Fax (604) 660-4347 

From: Chris Johnson <chris@johnsondoyle.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 3:51 PM 
To: Goodwillie, Kelsea AG:EX 
Subject: Re: R. v. Fox 

This email came from an external source. open attachments 
links that you are expecting from a known sender.

Yes I'm ok with that as long as we can have it sent on Monday. -Chris 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 20, 2020, at 3:50 PM, Goodwillie, Kelsea AG:EX 
wrote: 

Sorry Chris, hopefully this will be the last email before the disclosure is officially sent off. 

I have just been discussing this with Shannon, and we realized that we will need to 
disclosure the audio/video, so no matter what we will need to do electronic disclosure. We 

or 
Only



can't sent it on a disc because the jail won't take them. Shannon said she can get a padlock 
to be sent on Monday. Are you ok with this? The aud io/video is his statement, and there is 
no transcript for it unfortunately. 

Kelsea Goodwillie 
Major Tria l Legal Assistant 

Vancouver Crown Counsel Office 
B.C. Prosecution Service Ministry of Attorney General 
204-222 Main Street Vancouver BC V6A 2S8 
Telephone Fax (604) 660-4347 

From: Chris Johnson <chris@johnsondoyle.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 3:18 PM 
To: Goodwillie, Kelsea AG:EX 
Subject: Re: R. v. Fox 

This email came from an external source. Only open 
attachments or links that you are from a known sender.

Yes let's do paper only. If there are police phone numbers in it please delete them first 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 20, 2020, at 2:10 PM, Goodwillie, Kelsea AG:EX 
wrote: 

Hey Chris, thanks for letting me know. Did you see my other email regarding the 
method of disclosure? Do you think we can disclosure this as a paper copy? 

Thank you, 

Kelsea Goodwillie 
Major Trial Legal Assistant 

Vancouver Crown Counsel Office 
B.C. Prosecution Service Ministry of Attorney General 
204-222 Main Street Vancouver BC V6A 2S8 
Telephone Fax (604) 660-4347 

From: Chris Johnson <chris@johnsondoyle.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 2:01 PM 
To: Goodwillie, Kelsea AG:EX 
Subject: Re: R. V. Fox 

This email came from an external source. Only open 
or links rom a known sender 

Hello Kelsea, 

expecting 



Sorry this has taken awhile, but yes I did review the entire docs of disclosure that 
you sent me, and it can now be disclosed to Mr. Fox, hopefully as soon as possible. No 
deletion need to be made. Yours Chris 

PS: We do not want to disclose anything too Mr. Fox that would indicate where his 
former spouse, Desiree Capuano resides, or her contact information. I see none of 
that in this file, so we are good. -Chris 

On Nov 20, 2020, at 9:57 AM, Goodwillie, Kelsea AG:EX 
wrote: 

Good morning Chris, 

Have you been able to review everything yet? I have asked Shannon for a time 
estimate for how long it will take to get things disclosed on our end, and I will let 
you know when she gets back to me. With trial in less than a week, will this be 
sufficient time for Mr. Fox to review his disclosure? 

I have not have any further conflicts for the witnesses, so that is good news. 

Sorry I keep bugging you. Patience is not my virtue. 

Thanks! 

Kelsea Goodwillie 
Major Trial Legal Assistant 

Vancouver Crown Counsel Office 
B.C. Prosecution Service Ministry of Attorney General 
204-222 Main Street Vancouver BC V6A 2S8 
Telephone Fax (604) 660-4347 

From: Chris Johnson <chr is@johnsondoyle.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 9:11 AM 
To: Goodwillie, Kelsea AG:EX 
Subject: Re: R. v. Fox 

This email came from an external source. Only 
pen attachments or links that ou are ex ectin from a known 
ender 

Hello Kelsea, 
I'm in the process of reviewing the electronic disclosure. Will have that done 

by tomorrow. 
I didn't realize we hadn't notified witnesses! Can you please notify the ones I 

checked off ? I've talked to one or two of them who are 
available. I don't technically need them all but let's see who is available once 
we notify. 

-Chris 

Sent from my iPhone 



On Nov 18, 2020, at 8:36 AM, Goodwillie, Kelsea AG:EX 

wrote: 

Good morning Chris, any updates? 

Thank you, 

Kelsea Goodwillie 
Major Trial Legal Assistant 

Vancouver Crown Counsel Office 
B.C. Prosecution Service Ministry of Attorney General 
204-222 Main Street Vancouver BC V6A 2S8 

Telephone Fax (604) 660-4347 

From: Goodwillie, Kelsea AG:EX 

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 11:32 AM 
To: 'Chris Johnson' <chris@johnsondoyle.com> 
Subject: RE: R. v. Fox 

Hi Chris, 

Just touching base on this matter. I see the dates have been set for the 

end of this month. Do you need me to notify anyone for this? Have you 
been able to review the disclosure yet? I haven't heard anything from 

Shannon regarding the method of disclosing the electronic materials, but 

if they are ready to go out then we will sort that out. Let me know 

Thanks! 

Kelsea Goodwillie 
Major Trial Legal Assistant 

Vancouver Crown Counsel Office 
B.C. Prosecution Service Ministry of Attorney General 
204-222 Main Street Vancouver BC V6A 2S8 
Telephone Fax (604) 660-4347 

From: Goodwillie, Kelsea AG:EX 
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 4:31 PM 

To: 'Chris Johnson' <chr is@johnsondoy le.com> 
Subject: RE: R. v. Fox 

Hi Chris, 

I am sending the electronic disclosure over for your review now via SFTS. 



There is also multimedia - arrest and interview of FOX. I had to compress 
each of them individually because it was taking way too long and causing 
my computer to crash. The password for each file is 
Please let me know if you want me to make any changes regarding 
vetting. 

Thanks! 

Kelsea Goodwillie 
Major Trial Legal Assistant 

Vancouver Crown Counsel Office 
B.C. Prosecution Service Ministry of Attorney General 
204-222 Main Street Vancouver BC V6A 2S8 
Telephone Fax (604) 660-4347 

From: Chris Johnson <chr is@johnsondoyle.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 10:47 AM 
To: Deng, Vivianne AG:EX 
Cc: Goodwillie, Kelsea AG:EX 
Subject: Re: R. v. Fox 

This email came from an external source. 
nly open attachments or links that ou are ex ectin 

rom a known sender 

Hi Kelsea, 
I'm just following up on this. 

-Chris 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 5, 2020, at 2:16 PM, Chris Johnson 
<chr is@ johnsondoyle .com> wrote: 

Congrats on your move, Vivianne. 
Kelsey, could you start the process of providing Mr. Fox with 
disclosure please? There is a definite method to it which we have to 
flow carefully. Any questions, just ask me! Or actually, probably 
better to start with people who really understand it, such as Aileen 
and Shannon. -Chris 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 5, 2020, at 2:12 PM, Deng, Vivianne AG:EX 
wrote: 

Hi Chris, 

Is this the 244069-7-B? It was a pleasure working with you, 
but I've moved to the Hornby office. Kelsea should be the 
assistant for this file now. I've cc'd her for you. 



Kelsea, this is a file where we have to be really careful with 
disclosure as the accused is very knowledgeable about tech. 
I'm not sure if you've come across this file yet or if I briefed 
you about it before I left. Aileen and Shannon are great 
resources on how to disclose things. 

Thank you, 

Vivianne Deng 
Major Trials Legal Assistant 

Vancouver Regional Crown Counsel 
5th Floor - 865 Hornby Street 
Vancouver, B.C. V6Z 2G3 
Telephone: I Fax: 604-660-41 98 
Main Line: 604-660-4100 

<image00l.png> 

This communication (both the message and any attachments) is 
confidential and prot ected by solicitor-client, litigation, or 
prosecutoria l discretion privi lege. It is only for the use of the intended 
recipient. Its contents must not be released to, or used by, anyone 
else without my express permi ssion. If you have received this 
communication in error, please delete or destroy the message and 
any attachments immediately, and notify me by telephone or email. 

From: Chris Johnson <chris@johnsondoyle.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 1:53 PM 
To: Deng, Vivianne AG:EX 
Subject: Re: R. v. Fox 

Hello Vivianne, 

his email came from an external 
pen attachments or link s tha t you 
from a known sender 

You may be aware that Mr. Fox is in custody again, this time 
on an Information with 2 breach charges. He wants the 
particulars. Will you be handling this? His next appearance is 
October 20th at 9:30 in 101, so I'd like to get them to him 
before then if possible. -Chris 

Sent from my iPhone 



<image001.png> 

On Jul 14, 2020, at 4:24 PM, Deng, Vivianne AG:EX 
wrote: 

Hi Chris, 

Not sure if you need to take a look at the attached? It's 
dated February 21, 2020 so I'm not sure why I'm getting 
this NOW ... 

Thank you, 

Vivianne Deng 
Legal Assistant 

Vancouver Crown Counsel Office 
B.C. Prosecution Service Ministry of Attorney General 
204-222 Main Street Vancouver BC V6A 2S8 
Telephone Fax (604) 660-4347 

<image001.png> 

This communication (both the message and any attachments) 
is confidential and protected by solicitor-client, litigation, or 
prosecutori al discreti on privilege. It is only fo r the use of the 
intended recipient. Its contents must not be released to, or 
used by, anyone else without my express permission. If you 
have received this communication in error, please delete or 
destroy the message and any attachments immediately, and 
not ify me by telephone or email. 

<Scan_20200714.pdf> 

Chris Johnson Q.C. 
chris@johnsondoyle .com 
Johnson Doyle Nelson & Anderson 
Barristers & Solicitors 
601-325 Howe Street 
Vancouver, BC V6C 127 
Phone: 604-688-8338 
Fax: 604-688-8356 

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and ma 
y contain privileged information intended only for the person(s) n 
amed above. Any other distribution , copying or disclosure is stric 
tly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
us immediately 



by reply email and permanently delete the original transmission f 
rom us, including any attachments, without making a copy. 


